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Catherine C&o_na (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Chong (LEK Aute) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 1 October, 2018 1:59 PM

T "Metor Claim - IIT"

Subject: RE: URGENT - Accident involving SKVE863R & SHD71638 on 03/03/2018 (Our Eile

Ref: PD/DL/1800400 (M)

Dear Gabriel,
Kindly refer to the below email.
Wz will clase this file at our end without billing.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phime: 0731-8434 | email: pssfgnmentsi® kkauto com | fax: 6256-9315
BIl. 51, Pava Ubf Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, £02-25 | S{4089331

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com)

Sent: Friday, 27 April, 2018 2:35 PM

To: "Motor Claim - |lI' <motorclaim@lil.com.sg>

Subject: RE: URGENT - Accident involving SKVGR63R & SHD71638 on 03/03/2018 {Our File Ref: PD/DL/1800400 (ml)

Déar Gabriel,
Please be informed that according to the repairer, vehicle already survey by Joseph fram Vicom.
Kirdly advise,

Best Rigords,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: Grgi-R434 | email gssignmenls@bidotocom | fax: 63564515
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenye, #og-25 | S(ao08033)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 15 March, 2018 4:19 PM
To: 'Mator Claim - II' <motorclaim @il com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkayto.com

Ce: 'Sundari Nagarajan - III' <sundari@iii.com.sg>
Subject: RE: URGENT - Accident involving SKV68E63R & SHD7163B on 03/03/2018 (Our File Ref: PD/DL/1800400 (mi)

Dedr Gabriel,
Thanlk you for the assignment,

Best Regands,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lud

Photie) 6741-B414 | email: gssignmpatsiibkapug o | fas: 6U56-4915
Bik 51, Puva Ubi Industyial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, fo2-05 | S(468633)
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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 27 April, 2018 235 PM

To: ‘Motor Claim - I

Subject: RE: URGENT - Accident involving SKVE863R & SHD71638 on 03/03/2018 (Our File
Ref: PD/DL/1800400 (ml)

Duar Gabriel,
Pl=ase be informed that according to the repairer, vehicle already survey by Joseph from Viconi,
Kindly adyise,

Best Rogards;

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: gssipnmentsiiibnnto.com | fue 6256-4515
Bl2 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

Fram: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 15March, 2018 4:19 PM

Te: 'Motor Claim - Il' <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: ‘Sundarl Nagarajan - Il <sundari@ili.com.sg>

Subject: RE: URGENT - Accident involving SKV6863R & SHD7163B on 03/03/2018 (Our File Ref: PD/DL/1800400 {ml)

Dear Gabriel,
Thank you for the assignment,

Beit Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phane: t741-8434 | email: pasignments@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
BIL 51, Paya Uhi Industripl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-35 | S(408944])

From: Motor Claim - Il [maillto:motorclaimi@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 15 March, 2018 3:59 PM
To: Margaret Lim <Margaretlim@satwantlaw.com.sg>; 'sur@lkkauto.com’ <sur@lkkauto.com>; Catherine Chang
(LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Sundari Nagarajan - Ill <sundari@iii.cam.sg>
Subject: RE: URGENT - Accident involving SKVGB63R & SHD71638 on 03/03/2018 (Our File Ref: PD/DL/1800400 (ml)

Dear Sir { Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SKVESE3R and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Sundan.

“Wingly upload this survey rejues! emall lo mariman,

Thank You.



Catherine Chum_; (LKK Auto)

———

From: Motor Claim - [ll <motorclaim@iiicom.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 15 March, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Margaret Lim; ‘sur@ikkauto.com'; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Ce: Sundari Nagarajan - Il

Subject: RE: URGENT - Accident involving SKV6B63R & SHD7163B on 03/03/2018 (Our File
Ref: PD/DL/1800400 (mi)

Attachments: 2nd PRS Letter to India 15032018.pdf; PRS Letter to India 15032018.pdf, GIA -
SKV6863R.PDF

Dear Sir | Mdm,

Plezse conduct a survey on TP vehicle SKVE863R and let us have your repart urgently,
This claim will be handled by Ms Sundari,

"Kiiclly uplead this survey request email to menimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Galiriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept,

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 10B Bullding | Singapore 049711
Tel: ‘6347 6100, Ext - 248

Frora: Margaret Lim [mailto:MargaretLim @satwantlaw.comsg)

Sent: 15 March, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorciaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Vas Motorwerks - Wei Loong <vasmatorwerkz@gmail.com>; jeremytan @satwantlaw.com; Danny Lim
<limdanny@satwantlaw.com.sg>; elleen@satwantlaw.com

Subject: Re: URGENT - Accident involving SKVE863R & SHD71638 on 03/03/2018 (Qur File Ref: PD/DL/1800400 (ml)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi Gabriel,

We have instructions to select LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd.

Kindly see attached our letter and the workshop details as below:-
Workshop: Vas Motorwerkz Pte Ltd

Contact: Wei Loong

HP: 3244 7733

Address: 160 Sin Ming Drive #03-07 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

Kindly liaise with the workshop directly and conduct the PRS on an urgent basis, Thank you.



Thank you & Best Regards
Margaret Lim (Branch Office)

Secretary

For and on behalf of

SATWANT & ASSOCIATES

Aavocates & Salicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths

Main Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541

Branch Office: 450 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #02-03 Hersing Centre Singapore 319394 | tel; 6221 6114 |
fax: 6266 6925

Email Confidantlality Warning:

This massage contains Information which (s subject to lagal professional privilege andler is canfidential if you are not the intendsd recipiznt, you
are natified thal any unauthorised disglosure, cepying, distribution or use of this information is strictly prahibited. if you have received this message
in error, phnunmr!ru'hrmnmnqmmm_mﬂmw:nddﬂmlﬁwwwsm Unigss (e contants of this emall
r&lpte to matiers within the scope of the firm's engagement, any epinions, views and cther infarmation are expressed in the sendsr's personal
capacity. You should scan this amnil and any file attached for viruses, We take no respansibility for any lass or damage, whether caused by our
awn negligance or mol, that resulls from a domputar vings or s defisct In the transmission of this emall or any attached file

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Margaret Lim

Subject: RE: URGENT - Accident involving SKVES63R & SHD7163B on 03/03/2018 (Our File Ref; PD/DL/1800400 (ml)

Dear Sir / Mdrm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.

We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

= LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
= \icom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Degt.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cacil Strest | #05 108 Bullding | singapore 049711
Tel 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Margaret Lim [mallto:MargaretLim@satwantlaw.com.sg]
Sent: 15 March, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Motor Claim - IIImMgb
Ce: Vas Motorwerks - Wel Loung-q,g;mg; rwerkz@gmail.com>; Danny Lim <! twantlaw.com.sg>;

Subject: URGENT - nr:ddent Inuolwng SWEB'EEH & SHD71638 on 03/03/2018 (Our File Ref: PD/DL/1800400 {ml)
imnortance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see attached our PRS letter for your urgent attention. Thank you.

Thank You & Best Regards,

Margaret Lim (Branch Office)

Secretary

Fo- and on behalf of
SATWANT & ASSOCIATES

Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths
Main Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541

Branch office: 450 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #02-03 Hersing Centre Singapore 319394 | tel: 6221 6114 |
fax: 6224 3528

Emall Confidentiality Warning:

Thie message contains infarmation which is subject to legal professional privilege andlor is confidential. If vou are not the jnended reciglant, you
are notitisd that any unauthorlssd disciosure, copying, dlstrihuum wunufuunnrumﬂmismhmhbw If you have recelved this message
in aifor, pleass notify us by e-mailing us &t [margaretliminss W Corm 80 amddmilﬁ-mnmrnmm Unless the contents of this email
mwawmmmmmpnrmﬁnummummmmnuwmmammm“wmhmmfsmm
capncity. You should scan this email and any file atteched for viruses, Wa take no respongibilty for any iess or damage, whether caused by our
own riegligence o nol. thal results from a computer virus or a defect in the transmission of this email or any attached fils.

Satwant & Associates
Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths
Ma n Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541

Corveyancing: Blk 186 Toa Payoh Central #02-420, Singapore 310186 | tel: 6635 7493 | fax: 6635 7494

The Information contained In this communication |s confidential and may umlg privileged. 1t s intunded salely for the use of the individual or entity 10 whom it i
addrsssed and othars buthorised 1o mceive it If youars ot the intended reciplent you are hereby notified that sy disciosure, capying, Witributlon or taking army action
with respeet to the contant of this information s strictly prahibited and may beanlawful, and kindly infarm the sender via email or call SATWANT & ASSOCIATES at {85) 6
2599 470 immediately and destroy 3 coplés. SATWANT & ASSOCIATES Is nelther Gable for the proper and complets transmission of the |rfarmation containid in this
commanication nor far any dolay in it receipt.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
(located both inside and outside Singapare) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing,
handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with
applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.,

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If yau are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached

you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby

notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
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intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email anly if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Satwant & Associales
Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths
Main Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore S88896 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541

Conyeyancing: Blk 186 Toa Payoh Central #02-420, Singapore 310186 | tel: 6635 7493 | fax: 6635 7494

The frmition oontamed Iﬁwnmmhmfwwmybﬁhﬂlrmﬂkw 1t iy itended snbely for the wse of tie individual or entity b whim it is
pcirgnaed and otery authorised 1o poceve B, 1 You are wol the micndid recipent you are herehy notitisd that any disclosere, copying, distrtion, of taking any action with
tespect Lo the content ol this information i stricily prohibited and may be unlywdul, snd kindly infonp the sendes via emnil orcall SATWANT & ASSOCIATES nt {65) 6
299 270 immmedimiely and destroy all copied, SATWANT & ASSOCTATES is neiler lable for the propor and complcie trangmission of the pfrmation comained in thiy
cormmmanicution nor for amy delay in iy receipe

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately,

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidentinl and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached

you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby

notified that any use, distribution, transmission, prinling, copying or dissemination

of this information in-any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be

intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses:

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this

mzssage or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No, 198703792-K



